From: Crilly, Stephen [mailto:SCrilly@seyfarth.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 11:35 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD; Dudley, Ben

Subject: AM2014/197: Casual Employment—Stevedoring Industry Award 2010 [SEYFARTH-
SEY1.FID3437301]

Dear Associate

We refer Full Bench’s Decision of 24 November 2017 in the above matter ([2017] FWCFB 6181), and
specifically to the directions in paragraph [31] regarding the Stevedoring Industry Award 2010.

The Stevedoring Employers (Qube, DP World, Patrick Stevedores Holdings Pty Ltd and Victoria
International Container Terminal Ltd) do not propose to rely on any further evidence in chief. The only
additional materials to which the Stevedoring Employers intend to refer at the hearings on 1-2
February 2018 are the enterprise agreements covering them, which are public documents forming
part of the Commission’s own records. For convenience, and in light of the size of the documents,
below we provide links to the:

. DP World Sydney Enterprise Agreement 2015 (AE415829);

e  Qube Ports Pty Ltd Port of Brisbane Enterprise Agreement 2016 (AE423451);

. Patrick Terminals Enterprise Agreement 2016 (AE422740); and

e Victoria International Container Terminal Operations Agreement 2016 (AE421804).

A copy of this email has been sent to the Modern Awards team for publication to the Commission’s
website. Please contact us if we can be of any assistance to the Commission.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Crilly | Senior Associate | Seyfarth Shaw Australia

Level 40, Governor Phillip Tower | 1 Farrer Place | Sydney, New South Wales 2000
Direct: +61 2 8256 0409 | Mobile: +61 405 765 440 | Fax: +61 2 8256 0490
scrilly@seyfarth.com | www.seyfarth.com
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